

Belinda Ritchie
Project Director – M1 Pacific Motorway extension to Raymond Terrace
6 Stewart Avenue
Newcastle West, NSW, 2302

29/05/2025

Subject: E34 Extension Request for Operational Flooding Consultation

Dear Ms Ritchie

I refer to your request for an extension of time to complete the consultation with affected landowners where updated flood modelling shows likely impacts above quantitative design limits (QDLs) from the project in accordance with Condition E34.

I understand from your letter that an extension of time has been requested to allow Transport for NSW, the community and other landowners to focus on flood response and recovery from the recent Hunter Region floods.

Accordingly, the Department has granted an extension of time until 31 July 2025 for the commencement of consultation for potential operational flood impacts under Condition E34.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "G. Brown".

Grant Brown
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary